
Please respond. If you don’t want to do this, please let me know. marc 
 
From: Marc Sewell [mailto:marcs@simonlabs.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 8:56 AM 

To: 'Mikel Virdell' 

Subject: RE: Sewell-Lewis Debate 

 
Has Brenton answered his debate question yet? 
 
From: Mikel Virdell [mailto:mvirdell@remax-llano-tx.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 1:05 PM 

To: 'Marc Sewell' 

Subject: RE: Sewell-Lewis Debate 

 
ok 
 
From: Marc Sewell [mailto:marcs@simonlabs.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 12:37 PM 
To: mvirdell@cityofllano.com 
Subject: FW: Sewell-Lewis Debate 
 
 
 
From: Marc Sewell [mailto:marcs@simonlabs.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 8:59 AM 
To: 'Mikel Virdell' 

Subject: Sewell-Lewis Debate 

 

The debate will be simple and can be in writing. Here is the question and I will even answer 
first: 
 
Question:  Is a zoning usage change a text change or a regulation change. 
Sewell:  A zoning usage change is a regulation change because State Statute 211.003(5) and 
State Statute 211.005 defines it as such. Logic says so also. 
Lewis: A zoning usage change is a text change because __________________. 
 
If there is a tie or you are not convinced, you can ask the Texas Municipal League or the 
Attorney general, for free. 
 
Even if you don’t show me Brenton’s answer, it wouldn’t hurt for you to know what he says. 
This simple question/answer could end this. 
 
Marc 
From: Mikel Virdell [mailto:mvirdell@remax-llano-tx.com]  

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 2:24 PM 

To: 'Marc Sewell' 
Subject: RE: Hydrology report on Riley Mountain 
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I’m Thinking ? 
 
From: Marc Sewell [mailto:marcs@simonlabs.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 12:52 PM 
To: 'Mikel Virdell' 
Subject: RE: Hydrology report on Riley Mountain 
 
Not yet but will. Do you have any thoughts about some sort of debate instead of the judicial review? 
Thanks, Marc 
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